
Government of India 
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
*****

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Aliganj, Jor bagh Road
    New Delhi– 110003  

                              Dated:28-10-2024
To
           

The Deputy Director General of Forests (C),
Regional Office, Dehradun
Uttarakhand.

 
Subject: Proposal for renewal of approval accorded by the Ministry vide letter
dated 15.02.2013 under section 2 (ii) of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 in
favour of Managing Director Uttarakhand Forest Develop Corporation, for
collection of Minor Minerals 181.0 (originally approved 254.0 ha) of forest
land of Kosi River under Ramnagar Terai Western Forest Division Ramnagar
District Nainital (Uttarakhand) (online proposal no. FP/UK /MIN/147885/2021)-
regarding.
 
Sir/Madam,

 
I am directed to refer to Ministry’s letter dated 01.03.2023 conveying

approval for renewal of the above proposal and to say that report from the Regional
Office in compliance of condition no. (iii) and (vi) of the approval dated 1.03.2023 is
awaited. Accordingly, the Regional Office, Dehradun is requested to kindly submit
the said reports to the Ministry for further necessary action in the matter.

 

Yours faithfully,  
 

Sd-
(Charan Jeet Singh)

Scientist ‘E’
 

Copy to: -

1. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi for uploading. 
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